


From: Monica M. G. Ashar
To: "Roberts, Blake"
Subject: RE: Fund name
Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 3:07:17 PM

Thanks, Blake.
 

From: Roberts, Blake [mailto:Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 2:53 PM
To: Monica M. G. Ashar
Cc: Heather A. Jones
Subject: RE: Fund name
 

.  Working on
your other questions.
 

From: Monica M. G. Ashar [mailto:mmgashar@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 12:51 PM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>
Cc: Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>
Subject: Fund name
 

 
Monica Ashar
Assistant Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
Phone: (202) 482-9282
 

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that
requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or Government-
wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.

(b)(3), (4), (6)

(b)(3), (6)



From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 4:03 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: Your call
 
Hi Lana,
 
Thanks for your call.

Now that Ms. Gingrich is done being processed in the nom program, ethics questions are more
appropriately directed to your desk officer – could you reach out to your DO with your inquiry?

Thanks!
Kim

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information
(CUI) that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
Government-wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to
the email and then immediately delete the email.

Referral to DOS



From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 4:22 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: UPDTAED EA for Preclearance GINGRICH.docx
 
Thanks, will be on lookout Monday (just wanted to make sure I knew what was going on because I am about to sign off!)
 
Have a great weekend!
Kim
 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 4:17 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: UPDTAED EA for Preclearance GINGRICH.docx
 
Who did he send it to? Is it in Integrity?
 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 9:10 AM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: UPDTAED EA for Preclearance GINGRICH.docx
 
Thanks for the update. Never a dull moment!
 

Referral to DOS

Referral to DOS

Referral to DOS

Referral to DOS



From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 7:15 AM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: UPDTAED EA for Preclearance GINGRICH.docx
 
It is hard for me to weigh in on their question without knowing the factual basis behind it.  This information is the same
that has been on the report since preclearance, so I’m not sure what is prompting this. 
 
Here is the reporting guidance for  -

 

 
 

From: Taylor Swindle  
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 11:52 AM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Cc: Bess Kelly
Subject: Re: UPDTAED EA for Preclearance GINGRICH.docx
 
Hey Lana,
 

 
 

That's the only feedback our attorney had.

Taylor O. Swindle
 
 

Referral to DOS

(b)(3), (5), (6)

Referral to DOS

(b) (6)

(b)(3), (6)

(b)(3), (6)

(b)(3), (5), (6)



 

From: Bess Kelly  
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 2:41 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L; Taylor Swindle
Subject: RE: UPDTAED EA for Preclearance GINGRICH.docx
 
Thanks Lana!
 
Callista is out of the country but I am going to try and get a hold of her and will circle around with you on the
document and email asap.
 
-Bess
 

Referral to DOS

(b) (6)

Referral to DOS



 

From: Taylor Swindle  
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 1:44 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L; Bess Kelly
Subject: RE: Two other things to confirm
 
Hey Lana,
 
Bess and I both looked at the questions and can confirm both. Please let us know if you have
anything else.
 
Thank you!
 
Taylor O. Swindle
 

Referral to DOS

(b) (6)

Referral to DOS



From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: "Vahab, Lana L"
Subject: THIS IS THE VERSION TO USE
Date: Thursday, April 06, 2017 10:20:33 AM
Attachments: UPDATED EA for Preclearance GINGRICH.docx

 

3 page attachment withheld in full - (b)
(3), (4), (5), (6)



 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 12:45 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Talked to post in Holy See
 
I am free until around 3:30 today.  What works for you?
 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 12:04 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Talked to post in Holy See
 
Want to talk about   stuff.  Are you available in ~15 mins?
 

Referral to DOS

Referral to DOS

Referral to DOS

(b)(3), (6)



 

Referral to DOS



From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 8:34 AM
To: Martin, Janice N; Nominees
Cc: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: State Department
 
Lana,
 
As you may recall, Heather returned the report in Integrity to David to allow yall to make the
necessary changes.  I don’t see where he has re-submitted the report in Integrity, which I think
needs to be done at this point.
 
Thanks,
Kim
 

Referral to DOS

Referral to DOS



From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: "Vahab, Lana L"
Subject: RE: Some (hopefully) last clarifying questions from OGE
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 3:29:20 PM

Thanks, pls. let me know when you’ve made appropriate adjustments to the report and I can review
again.
 

From: Taylor Swindle [  
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 10:40 AM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Some (hopefully) last clarifying questions from OGE
 
Hey Lana!
 
See answers below. Let me know if I need to clarify anything further. It gets kind of confusing…
 
 
Taylor O. Swindle
 

Referral to DOS

(b) (6)

Referral to DOS



Referral to DOS



From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:02 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Reporting income from 
Thanks. Do you have a second to discuss the status of the answers, report, etc.?

From: Taylor Swindle  
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 3:38 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Reporting income from 
Hey Lana,
That’s correct. Ms. Gingrich only receives .
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 11:54 AM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Reporting income from 
Hi Lana,
Thanks for all of the updates. A few comments/questions:

Referral to DOS

(b)(3), (6)

(b)(3), (5), (6)



Thanks for your continued assistance.
Kim

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 8:44 AM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Reporting income from 
Lana,
Monica said she wasn’t able to connect with you yesterday. Re your question, I think reporting can
be done as such:

Kim

(b) (5)

Referral to DOS

(b)(3), (6)

Referral to DOS

Referral to DOS

(b)(3), (6)



Referral to DOS



 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 3:02 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: reporting

 

Hi Lana,

 

Referral to DOS

(b)(3), (6)



 

Kim

 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use
of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.



 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 3:21 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Report

 

Hi Lana,

 

Could we chat at 10am?

Thanks

Kim

Referral to DOS

Referral to DOS



 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 3:15 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Report

 

Lana,

 

I’m not available for the rest of the day.  Could we set a time Monday?

 

Thanks

Kim

 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 2:20 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Report

 

In fact, I just got pulled away.  Not sure when I’ll free up and I’m unavailable after 3:30.  Will
follow up with you when I’m free

 

Referral to DOS

Referral to DOS



 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 12:17 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: Report

 

Hi Lana,

 

I wanted to check to see if you had a couple of minutes to discuss the Gingrich report/conflicts
analysis.  My afternoon looks like it might be getting jammed up with meetings, so I thought
I’d seize the moment to see if we could speak now-ish.

 

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



From: Teresa L. Williamson
To: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza; Vahab, Lana L; "Martin, Janice N"
Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Callista L. Gingrich
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 9:42:15 AM
Attachments: Gingrich, Callista L. final278.pdf

Gingrich, Callista L. finalsenateltr.pdf
Gingrich, Callista L. finalEA.pdf

Good Morning,
 
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package Callista L. Gingrich, who has been
nominated by President Trump for the position of United States Ambassador to the
Holy See, Department of State.
 
Thanks!
 
 
Teresa Williamson
Presidential Nominations Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW - Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
202-482-9283

Final EA and final senate letter released below. 278 financial 
disclosure report withheld in full - (b)(3) - Available at https://
extapps2.oge.gov/201/Presiden.nsf/PAS%20Index?
OpenView



From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: Stefan Passantino 
Cc: Ann Donaldson  James D. Schultz 
Subject: RE: Precleared: Callista Gingrich
Date: Friday, April 07, 2017 6:11:48 PM
Attachments: EA for Preclearance GINGRICH.docx

Good evening,

Attached please find the ethics agreement for Callista Gingrich.
 
Best regards,
Kim
 

From: Heather A. Jones 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 5:18 PM
To: Stefan Passantino 
Cc: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza; 'Vahab, Lana L'; Martin, Janice N; Mr. David P. Huitema

; Ann Donaldson ); David J. Apol; Deborah J.
Bortot; Heather A. Jones; James D. Schultz ); Rodrick T. Johnson; Sandra
S. Mabry; Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: Precleared: Callista Gingrich
 
Stefan-
  Callista Gingrich is precleared.  Kim, please forward the ethics agreement to the White
House.
 
Thanks,
Heather
 
Heather Jones
(202) 482-9316
Office of Government Ethics
 
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
 

3 page attachment withheld in full - 
(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)(b) (6)
(b) (6)



From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: "Vahab, Lana L"
Subject: RE: Not to rush you at all
Date: Friday, April 07, 2017 2:05:12 PM

Fantastic  - let’s get this done! J
 

From: Bess Kelly  
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 1:07 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L; Taylor Swindle
Subject: RE: Not to rush you at all
 
Hey Lana-
   Our goal is to get this back to you asap today!
 
Bess
 

Referral to DOS

(b) (6)

Referral to DOS



 

From: Heather A. Jones [mailto:hajones@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 11:28 AM
To: Vahab, Lana L; Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
Cc: Huitema, David P
Subject: RE: 
 
Given these facts, I spoke with Dave and we not requirement an amendment and will add
this information to our notes.
 
Thanks,
Heather
 

Referral to DOS

Referral to DOS

(b)(3), (6)



Referral to DOS



From: Teresa L. Williamson
To: Monica M. G. Ashar; Emory A. Rounds III; Kimberly L. Sikora Panza; Elaine Newton; Lorna A. Syme; Kimberley H.

Kaplan; Wendy G. Pond; Keith Labedz; Christopher J. Swartz
Cc: LEGTEAM; Megan V. Granahan; Stephanie Nonluecha; Heather A. Jones; Steven Corbally; Sandra S. Mabry;

Leigh J. Francis; Vincent Salamone; Grace A. Clark; Jim Robertson; Rachel K. Dowell; Brandon L. Bunderson;
Cheryl L. Kane-Piasecki; Deborah J. Bortot; Jack MacDonald; Dale A. Christopher; Nicole Stein; Daniel L. Skalla;
Diana Veilleux; Patrick J. Lightfoot; Elizabeth D. Horton; Seth Jaffe; David A. Meyers; Ciara M. Guzman; Patrick
Shepherd; Rodrick T. Johnson; Jaideep Mathai

Subject: NEW NOMINATION - May 25, 2017
Date: Friday, May 26, 2017 8:14:56 AM

The following nomination has been posted on THOMAS. Please contact the agency if you
do not have the final package.
Please remember to add the applicable Senate Transmittal Letter Template to FDTS
before forwarding. Thanks!!
NOMINATION - OGE Reviewer: Monica (INTEGRITY)
PN524 — 115th Congress (2017-2018) — George Nesterczuk — Office of
Personnel Management
George Nesterczuk, of Virginia, to be Director of the Office of Personnel Management
for a term of four years, vice Katherine Archuleta, resigned.
Date Received from President: 05/25/2017
Committee: Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs
Latest Action: 05/25/2017 - Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on
Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs. (All Actions)
NOMINATION - OGE Reviewer: Kim Sikora Panza (INTEGRITY)
PN523 — 115th Congress (2017-2018) — Callista L. Gingrich — Department of
State
Callista L. Gingrich, of Virginia, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary
of the United States of America to the Holy See.
Date Received from President: 05/25/2017
Committee: Foreign Relations
Latest Action: 05/25/2017 - Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on
Foreign Relations. (All Actions)
NOMINATION - OGE Reviewer: Lorna (INTEGRITY)
PN521 — 115th Congress (2017-2018) — Heather L. MacDougall — Occupational
Safety and Health Review Commission
Heather L. MacDougall, of Florida, to be a Member of the Occupational Safety and
Health Review Commission for a term expiring April 27, 2023. (Reappointment)
Date Received from President: 05/25/2017
Committee: Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions
Latest Action: 05/25/2017 - Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on
Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions. (All Actions)
NOMINATION - OGE Reviewer: Keith (INTEGRITY)
PN520 — 115th Congress (2017-2018) — Brett Giroir — Department of Health
and Human Services
Brett Giroir, of Texas, to be Medical Director in the Regular Corps of the Public Health
Service, subject to the qualifications therefor as provided by law and regulations, and
to be an Assistant Secretary of Health and Human Services, vice Howard K. Koh,
resigned.
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
PN519 — 115th Congress (2017-2018) — Michael Arthur Raynor — Department
of State
Michael Arthur Raynor, of Maryland, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service,
Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of
the United States of America to the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia.
Date Received from President: 05/25/2017
Committee: Foreign Relations
Latest Action: 05/25/2017 - Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on
Foreign Relations. (All Actions)
NOMINATION - OGE Reviewer: Wendy (INTEGRITY)
PN518 — 115th Congress (2017-2018) — Gilbert B. Kaplan — Department of
Commerce
Gilbert B. Kaplan, of the District of Columbia, to be Under Secretary of Commerce for
International Trade, vice Stefan M. Selig, resigned.
Date Received from President: 05/25/2017
Committee: Finance
Latest Action: 05/25/2017 - Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on
Finance. (All Actions)
NOMINATION - OGE Reviewer: Kim Sikora Panza (INTEGRITY)
PN517 — 115th Congress (2017-2018) — David S. Jonas — Department of
Energy
David S. Jonas, of Virginia, to be General Counsel of the Department of Energy, vice
Steven Croley, resigned.
Date Received from President: 05/25/2017
Committee: Energy and Natural Resources
Latest Action: 05/25/2017 - Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on
Energy and Natural Resources. (All Actions)
NOMINATION - OGE Reviewer: Keith (INTEGRITY)
PN516 — 115th Congress (2017-2018) — Karen Dunn Kelley — Department of
Commerce
Karen Dunn Kelley, of Pennsylvania, to be Under Secretary of Commerce for
Economic Affairs, vice Mark Doms, resigned.
Date Received from President: 05/25/2017
Committee: Commerce, Science, and Transportation
Latest Action: 05/25/2017 - Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on
Commerce, Science, and Transportation. (All Actions)
NOMINATION - OGE Reviewer: Emory (INTEGRITY)
PN515 — 115th Congress (2017-2018) — Neal J. Rackleff — Department of
Housing and Urban Development
Neal J. Rackleff, of Texas, to be an Assistant Secretary of the Department of Housing
and Urban Development, vice Mercedes Marquez.
Date Received from President: 05/25/2017
Committee: Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs
Latest Action: 05/25/2017 - Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on
Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. (All Actions)



NOMINATION - OGE Reviewer: Elaine (INTEGRITY)
PN514 — 115th Congress (2017-2018) — J. Paul Compton Jr. — Department of
Housing and Urban Development
J. Paul Compton, Jr., of Alabama, to be General Counsel of the Department of
Housing and Urban Development, vice Helen R. Kanovsky, resigned.
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
NOMINATION - OGE Reviewer: Kim Kaplan (INTEGRITY)
PN513 — 115th Congress (2017-2018) — Richard Ashooh — Department of
Commerce
Richard Ashooh, of New Hampshire, to be an Assistant Secretary of Commerce, vice
Kevin Wolf, resigned.
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
NOMINATION - OGE Reviewer: Chris (INTEGRITY)
PN512 — 115th Congress (2017-2018) — Robert R. Hood — Department of
Defense
Robert R. Hood, of Georgia, to be an Assistant Secretary of Defense, vice Stephen C.
Hedger.
Date Received from President: 05/25/2017
Committee: (See S. Res. 116 - 112th Congress)
Latest Action: 05/25/2017 - Placed on Senate Executive Calendar in the Privileged
Nomination section with nominee information requested by the Committee on Armed
Services, pursuant to S.Res. 116, 112th Congress. (All Actions)



From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: "Vahab, Lana L"
Subject:
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2017 10:18:14 AM

Hi Lana,
(b)(3), (5), (6)

(b)(3), (6)



 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 11:36 AM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: Integrity Q
 
Lana,
 
Alas, we are correct – there is no way to re-order entries.  (We are aware of the interest in that
functionality as an enhancement, however, I believe funding also comes into play with things like
that/whether we can implement)
 
On a separate note re this nom, what is the status of the EA – has the filer reviewed?
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 12:25 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: I know you are crazy busy
 
Hi Lana,
 
Hope you’re well. 
 
I’m already totally jammed today, and tomorrow isn’t great either because I’m only here a half day
bc of    Could we perhaps chat on Thursday?  If there are specific questions you had that
you wanted to share ahead of time, feel free to shoot them to me over email in advance (offering
that from an efficiency perspective, in case you have questions about something I don’t immediately
know off the top of my head!)
 
Kim
 

Referral to DOS

Referral to DOS

(b) (6)
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From: Monica M. G. Ashar
To: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
Subject: RE: heads up
Date: Friday, August 18, 2017 5:30:51 PM

Thanks!
 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza 
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 4:03 PM
To: Monica M. G. Ashar
Subject: heads up
 
Lana’s had some follow up ethics question re   (I handled
some a couple of weeks ago and she just left me a VM w another).  I conferred with Heather and she
agreed that now that Gingrich is out of the nom program, the questions are more appropriately desk
officer questions - so I reached out to Lana and told her to reach out for DO support.
 
Didn’t want this to come as a surprise to you, so wanted to give you the heads up!
 
Thanks,
Kim

(b) (5)



From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: "Vahab, Lana L"
Cc: Monica M. G. Ashar
Subject: RE: Got your V/m on Gingrich
Date: Monday, June 05, 2017 9:45:57 AM

So sorry to hear, Lana! I hope you are well now….I am out today but will check my email again this
afternoon.
 
Kim
 

 

Referral to DOS
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From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: Heather A. Jones; Deborah J. Bortot; David J. Apol
Subject: Gingrich status email
Date: Thursday, June 08, 2017 11:00:34 AM

FYI, this is the email that I got re Gingrich.  Apparently she returns tonight and her people will print
the docs for her to review Friday a.m. (see below)
 

 

From: Bess Kelly  
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 6:05 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Cc: Taylor Swindle
Subject: RE: UPDTAED EA for Preclearance GINGRICH.docx
 
Hi Lana-
     Newt and Callista have been on the road in and Callista has not had a chance to get to a computer to
read through everything again.
 
They return tomorrow night and I plan to print all the documents for her review on Friday morning and will
get them back to you (and an email as well) ASAP!
 
Sorry for the delay! 
 
-Bess
 

 

From: Bess Kelly [  

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
 
Callista is out of the country but I am going to try and get a hold of her and will circle around with you on
the document and email asap.
 
-Bess
 

Referral to DOS



From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: "Vahab, Lana L"
Subject: RE: Gingrich report done being edited
Date: Friday, April 07, 2017 3:59:25 PM

Great, thanks.
 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 3:52 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Gingrich report done being edited
 
Lana,
 
I don’t need it right this second, but can you have the filer send back an email to you confirming the
statements in that “confirmatory email” I sent?
 
Thanks,
Kim
 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 3:17 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Gingrich report done being edited
 
We don’t need signed EA right now, just to know that everyone is good with it. (We don’t ask to get
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EA signatures until after nomination)
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From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: "Vahab, Lana L"
Subject: RE: Gingrich nomination
Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 4:10:06 PM

I definitely assumed so, but wanted to make it explicit! J

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 4:06 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Gingrich nomination
I neglected to ask – please confirm that these interests are not problematic from a conflicts
perspective.

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza 
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 3:32 PM
To: 'Vahab, Lana L'
Subject: RE: Gingrich nomination
Hi Lana,
Thanks for the additional information. Just to make sure we have everything straight, can you please:
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Thanks,
Kim

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 10:36 AM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Gingrich nomination
Lana,

Keep me posted on the other details,
Kim

(b)(3), (5), (6)
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From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 9:50 AM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Gingrich nomination
Hi Lana,
First, please note that Heather just returned the report to David in Integrity, for any changes that
need to be made.
Second, in addition to my question below (and the details you’ve flagged as ones you’re collecting), I
wanted to confirm:

Thanks,
Kim

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza 
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 3:37 PM
To: 'Vahab, Lana L'
Subject: RE: Gingrich nomination
Thanks,

Kim
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From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 3:00 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Gingrich nomination
We’ll need to get that on the report. 

I am in a meeting starting now, I will try to call you after but the rest of my afternoon is jammed up.

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 12:32 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Gingrich nomination
I’ve pulled the folder back and it is now sitting on my desk. Please let me know as soon as you get
details re what is going on/missing.

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 9:01 AM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Gingrich nomination
Hi Lana,
I hope you had a nice holiday weekend!
I see the Gingrich report has been certified by David in Integrity, so I believe all we need at this point
is the agency transmittal letter.
Thanks again for all of your help on this report!
Kim
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From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 8:36 AM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: Gingrich nomination
Good morning, Lana,
As you may already know, Callista Gingrich has been nominated. At this time, we’ll need her final
documents.
You have already provided me a signed copy of her ethics agreement. Can you please have her sign
the 278? Your agency also will need to certify the report. Once that is done, please send me the
transmittal letter.
Thank you in advance for your assistance.
Kim

OGE Confidential Notice: This message contains Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI)
that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
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
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From: EA Compliance
To: "Martin, Janice N"
Cc: EA Compliance
Subject: GINGRICH EA - 90 Day Reminder - EA Certification Attached
Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 4:05:03 PM
Attachments: EA Certification (June 2017 version) - Ambassador Gingrich - STATE.pdf

Dear Ms. Martin:

Ms. Callista L. Gingrich was confirmed as Ambassador to the Holy See on October 16, 2017.
This is a reminder that Ambassador Gingrich has 90 days from the date of confirmation
(October 16, 2017) to comply with the terms of her ethics agreement, unless an extension is
granted by the Office of Government Ethics (OGE). Agency ethics officials do not have the
authority to extend the compliance deadline; in rare circumstances of unusual hardship, OGE
may decide to extend the deadline. See 5 C.F.R. § 2634.802(b). Please advise OGE via
eacompliance@oge.gov as soon as possible if an extension will be requested.

Ambassador Gingrich is required to complete and sign the attached Certification of Ethics
Agreement Compliance (See OGE’s Program Advisory PA 17-03). Ambassador Gingrich
should provide the completed and signed Certification to ethics officials as soon as possible
but not later than January 16, 2018. The Certification should then be submitted to OGE no
later than January 23, 2018, via email to eacompliance@oge.gov.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter, and please contact eacompliance@oge.gov if you
have any questions. If you are not the point of contact for this matter, please advise
eacompliance@oge.gov and forward this email to the appropriate ethics official.

Sincerely,

Compliance Division
United States Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue NW
Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
 
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
 

EA certification available at https://extapps2.oge.gov/201/
Presiden.nsf/580BB171E3B78C9F852581DF003195D0/
$FILE/Gingrich,%20EA%20Certification%201%20of%201.pdf





From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 1:13 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Gingrich
 
Hi Lana,
 
I think we re pretty darn close to the finish line!!
 
A few things:

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss   Looking forward to getting this across the finish line!
 
Thanks,
Kim
 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 3:31 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Gingrich
 
Thanks
 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 8:27 AM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Gingrich
 
Hi Lana,
 
A couple of things:
 

3 page attachment withheld in full - (b)
(3), (4), (5), (6)

(b)(3), (5), (6)
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Thanks,
Kim
 

 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 1:31 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: Gingrich
 
Hi Lana,
 
I hope you had a nice weekend! Just wanted to touch base re the Gingrich report…

Thanks,
Kim

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity to which it is addressed  This email also may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law  If you
are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited  If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and
then immediately delete the email

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
Date: Friday, June 02, 2017 9:37:14 AM
Attachments: UPDTAED EA for Preclearance GINGRICH.docx

Hi Lana,
 
I’ve reviewed the report and it looks like we still need various changes that I requested earlier;
specifically

Kim
 

 

4 page attachment withheld in full - (b)
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From: Monica M. G. Ashar
To: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
Subject: RE: FYI
Date: Monday, June 05, 2017 10:03:42 AM

Thanks, Kim.
 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza 
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 9:53 AM
To: Monica M. G. Ashar
Subject: FYI
 
I'll check back in this afternoon to see where things stand on Gingrich and respond to any questions
Lana has (so at most if it gets buttoned up, hopefully the most you’ll ever have to do is print
something)



From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: "Vahab, Lana L"
Subject: RE: follow up from our call yesterday
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2017 2:09:17 PM

“Nothing’s easy” seems to be my motto for everything lately, I feel your pain!
 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 1:30 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: follow up from our call yesterday
 
Thanks for the additional information.  I need to review and digest all of this stuff; on the technical
reporting front for the , please let me know when you’ve made the reporting adjustments for the

 that we discussed.
 
Thanks!
Kim
 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 8:15 AM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: follow up from our call yesterday
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Hi Lana,
 

(b)(3), (5), (6)



 
Thank you,
 
Lana
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From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: "Vahab, Lana L"
Subject: RE:  Follow up
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2017 11:48:46 AM

Sure, thanks.  I think, based on that, it wouldn’t need to be on the form.  I’m going to put that in my
notes though, and when I have future discussions on big picture report stuff, etc. with Heather/Deb I
will flag that.
 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 11:37 AM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE:  Follow up
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From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: "Vahab, Lana L"
Subject: RE: 
Date: Thursday, June 01, 2017 2:21:49 PM

Thanks, Lana.  Sounds like we can hopefully get all of the details today and (fingers crossed) get this
re-finalized and out the door tomorrow?  Let’s see how it goes!
 

From: Taylor Swindle  
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 12:18 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: 
 

 
Taylor O. Swindle
 
 
 
 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
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Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 10:38 AM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: 
 
Lana,
 

 
Thanks,
Kim
 

From: Taylor Swindle  
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 9:56 AM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Cc: Bess Kelly
Subject: FW: 
 
Lana,
 
Re Kim’s question, see below on what I asked Bob Okun regarding these  I’m not an attorney
so I’m confused… 

 
Very confused….Happy to send over the agreement for you to take a look at as well.
 
 
 
Taylor O. Swindle
 
 
 
 
From:  

(b)(3), (6)
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Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2017 9:25 AM
To: Taylor Swindle >
Cc: Bess Kelly < >
Subject: RE: 
 
They are 

.....OK?
 
 

On May 30, 2017, at 12:27 PM, Taylor Swindle  wrote:

Hi Bob,
 
Hope you’re well today. 

I was hoping you could send
me any and all detail you have on this matter as soon as possible.
 
Thanks so much!
 
 
Taylor O. Swindle

.pdf>

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
Subject: Emailing: Sample 278e amendment.docx
Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 1:20:00 PM
Attachments: Sample 278e amendment.docx

Hi Lana,

Attached is the sample amendment letter.

Thanks
Kim

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

Sample 278e amendment.docx

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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From: Vahab, Lana L
To: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
Subject: EA for Preclearance GINGRICH with DH edits.docx
Date: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 2:13:09 PM
Attachments: EA for Preclearance GINGRICH with DH edits.docx

Kim - Please see our edits in track changes.  Let me know if you want to discuss.
 
Best,
 
Lana
 
 
 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From: Vahab, Lana L
To: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
Subject: Draft EA Gingrich.docx
Date: Monday, April 03, 2017 2:34:11 PM
Attachments: Draft EA Gingrich.docx

HI Kim,
 
I have not had it reviewed internally yet, but here is what I have so far.  Still waiting to hear 

 
Lana
 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: "Vahab, Lana L"
Subject: Confirmatory email
Date: Thursday, April 06, 2017 2:36:32 PM

Hi Lana,
 
OGE will be reviewing the nominee’s report for preclearance. Please be sure to instruct the
nominee to personally review the report carefully once more, given that the nominee will be
personally responsible for all entries in the report as they currently appear.
 
Before OGE reviews this report for “preclearance,” I’m sending you a list of some of the nominee’s
material representations on which we are relying. Please forward this message to the nominee and
ask her to confirm the information below (and please notify us immediately if any item in this list is
incorrect).
 
Among other material representations, we are relying on the following:
 
·         The nominee has personally reviewed all entries in the current version of the report and has

affirmed that they are correct.
 

·         

 
·         For Part 1 and Part 4, the nominee has provided information covering the entire reporting

period of January 1, 2015, to present.
 

·         For Part 2, Part 5, and Part 6 the nominee has provided information covering the entire
reporting period of January 1, 2016, to present.
 

·         .
 

·         The ethics agreement correctly describes all items addressed in the agreement.
 
Thanks,
Kim

(b)(3), (6)
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From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 4:37 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Ambassadorial Candidacy Preclearance Process

Lana,

Kim

From: Taylor Swindle  
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 4:13 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Ambassadorial Candidacy Preclearance Process

Taylor O. Swindle

From: Taylor Swindle  
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Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 3:59 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Ambassadorial Candidacy Preclearance Process

Hey Lana,

Wish I had a better answer for you there.

Taylor O. Swindle

From: Taylor Swindle  
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 12:33 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Ambassadorial Candidacy Preclearance Process

Hey Lana,

Hope that helps. Let me know if you need other info.

Thanks!

Taylor O. Swindle

From: Taylor Swindle  
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 4:34 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Ambassadorial Candidacy Preclearance Process

Hi Lana,

Please see below for requested info. Please let me know if this is about what you need.
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Have a great weekend!

Taylor O. Swindle
(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)
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This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Taylor Swindle ] 
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 2:05 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Ambassadorial Candidacy Preclearance Process

Yes ma’am!

Taylor O. Swindle

From: Taylor Swindle  
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 2:01 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: Ambassadorial Candidacy Preclearance Process
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From: Vahab, Lana L [  
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 1:35 PM
To: Taylor Swindle >
Subject: RE: Ambassadorial Candidacy Preclearance Process

HI Taylor,

Happy to discuss.

Best,

Lana

Privacy/PII

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Taylor Swindle  
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Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 1:22 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Cc: Bess Kelly
Subject: RE: Ambassadorial Candidacy Preclearance Process

Hi Lana,

Hope that helps!

Taylor O. Swindle

From: Taylor Swindle  
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 10:06 AM
To: Vahab, Lana L; Bess Kelly
Subject: RE: Ambassadorial Candidacy Preclearance Process

Good Morning Lana!

Thank you!

Taylor O. Swindle

(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)
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From: Bess Kelly  
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 6:45 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Cc: Taylor Swindle
Subject: RE: Ambassadorial Candidacy Preclearance Process

Lana-

Thank you so much for your time today. I wanted to connect you with Taylor Swindle on our team (cc’d above).

Thank you again,

Bess

Referral to DOS
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From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 3:21 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: All info updated
 
Zoinks – OK, thanks.  I’ll let my team know.
 

 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 3:10 PM
To: Vahab, Lana L
Subject: RE: All info updated
 
Hi Lana,
 
Just wanted to touch base to see when we can expect the Gingrich finals – want to get this out the
door as soon as we can!

Thanks,
Kim
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From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: "Vahab, Lana L"
Subject: RE: Additional Questions from OGE
Date: Thursday, June 01, 2017 9:24:39 AM

Re this

 

 

From: Taylor Swindle [  
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 9:07 AM
To: Vahab, Lana L; Bess Kelly
Subject: RE: Additional Questions from OGE
 
Hey Lana,
 
See below. As we discussed last night, we believe it’s best if we included 
 
Let us know if you have any other questions.
 
 
Thank you!

 
Taylor O. Swindle
 

(b)(3), (5), (6)
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The Honorable Bob Corker 
Chairman 
Committee on Foreign Relations 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

 In accordance with the Ethics in Government Act of 1978, I enclose a copy of the 
financial disclosure report filed by Callista L. Gingrich, who has been nominated by  
President Trump for the position of United States Ambassador to the Holy See, Department of 
State. 

 We have reviewed the report and have obtained advice from the agency concerning any 
possible conflict in light of its functions and the nominee’s proposed duties.  Also enclosed is an 
ethics agreement outlining the actions that the nominee will undertake to avoid conflicts of 
interest.  Unless a date for compliance is indicated in the ethics agreement, the nominee must 
fully comply within three months of confirmation with any action specified in the ethics 
agreement. 

 Based thereon, we believe that this nominee is in compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations governing conflicts of interest.  

       Sincerely, 

Enclosures

June 13, 2017

DAVID APOL
Digitally signed by DAVID APOL 
DN  c=US, o=U.S. Government, ou=Office of 
Government Ethics, cn=DAVID APOL, 
0.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=95491002981870 
Date  2017.06.13 18 19 32 -04'00'

David J. Apol
General Counsel











From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: Rodrick T. Johnson
Cc: Seth Jaffe; Patrick J. Lightfoot; Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: Re: Certificate of Divestiture Ms. Conway and her spouse, George Conway
Date: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 4:52:34 PM

Thank you. 

James D. Schultz
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of White House Counsel

(m)

> On Aug 9, 2017, at 4:42 PM, Rodrick T. Johnson <rjohnson@oge.gov> wrote:
>
> Good Afternoon, Mr. Schultz:
>
> Enclosed is a Certificate of Divestiture OGE 2017-111 for Kellyanne E. Conway, Counselor to the President, and
Certificate of Divestiture OGE-2017-112 for Ms. Conway and her spouse, George Conway. We would appreciate
your forwarding the original certificates to Ms. Conway.  Also enclosed is a copy of the certificate for your files.
>
>           The original certificate and one copy for your records will be mailed to you. We would appreciate your
forwarding the original certificate to Ms. Conway,  upon receipt.
>
> Please confirm receipt of this email by replying to all.
>
> Thanks, Again
> Rodrick Johnson
>
>
>
>
>
> ________________________________
> OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that requires
safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or Government-wide policy. This email,
including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.
> ________________________________
> <Conway, Kallyanne E. CD's 111 - 112.pdf>

(b) (6)

OGE regulations provide for a special access provision for Certificates of 
Divestiture (CDs). You may obtain copies of CDs by completing the fill and print 
PDF version of the OGE Form 201 and submitting your request to 
201forms@oge.gov. OGE has also created an automated tool to request copies of 
the CDs, available on OGE’s website at: https://extapps2.oge.gov/201/Presiden.nsf/
All+Certificates+of+Divestiture.



From: Daniel L. Skalla
To:
Subject: Reassigned WH Reports
Date: Friday, August 04, 2017 7:02:48 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Sandy,
 
The following reports have been reassigned as shown below.  Please contact these OGE staff
members regarding these reviews.
 
David:

 
Ciara:

 
 
J:

(b)(6) - Sandra Mabry's email address

Nonresponsive records

Nonresponsive records



Conway, Kellyanne White House Office [Counselor To The President]

Nonresponsive records

Nonresponsive records



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: Patrick J. Lightfoot
Subject: RE: Conway Responses
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 11:11:45 AM

Patrick - please call me. 

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
 (m)

-----Original Message-----
From: Patrick J. Lightfoot [mailto:pjlightf@oge.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:40 AM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Subject: RE: Conway Responses

Hi Jim,

Just wanted to follow-up on 

  Thanks!

-----Original Message-----
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 6:20 PM
To: Patrick J. Lightfoot
Subject: RE: Conway Responses

Patrick - As to question 3, . 

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
 (m)

-----Original Message-----
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 6:15 PM
To: 'Patrick J. Lightfoot' <pjlightf@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Conway Responses

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b)(4), (5), (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (5), (b) (6)



JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
 (m)

-----Original Message-----
From: Patrick J. Lightfoot [mailto:pjlightf@oge.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 3:05 PM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Subject: RE: Conway Responses

No problem, I've copied the original email below:

From: Patrick J. Lightfoot
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 3:09 PM
To: 'Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO'
Subject: RE: Conway CD request

Hi Jim,

Below are my follow-up questions/comments on Ms. Conway's CD request:

Thanks!

--Patrick

-----Original Message-----
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 3:01 PM
To: Patrick J. Lightfoot
Subject: RE: Conway Responses

Patrick - could you resend me the CD questions?  I do not recall them and maybe thought they were the 278
questions.  J

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
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 2:57 PM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO >
Subject: RE: Conway Responses

Hi Jim,

Following up on the status of this along with the initial questions on Ms. Conway's CD request (sent 6/8).

Thanks!

--Patrick

--
Patrick J. Lightfoot
Assistant Counsel, Ethics Law & Policy Branch General Counsel & Legal Policy Division

U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
Telephone: (202) 482-9271

Visit OGE's website: >>>www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics<<<

-----Original Message-----
From: Patrick J. Lightfoot
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 1:57 PM
To: 'Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO'
Subject: RE: Conway Responses

Hi Jim,

Please see our second round of questions in the attached doc.  The notes in red were your responses to initial
questions.  The report has been returned in Integrity.

--Patrick

-----Original Message-----
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 7:24 PM
To: Patrick J. Lightfoot
Subject: Conway Responses

Patrick - you should have the certified 278 in the morning.

7 page attachment withheld in full - (b)(3), (4), 
(5), (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

No attachment found in search 



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: Patrick J. Lightfoot; De La Vega, Scott
Subject: RE: New Entrant Report Questions/Edits - Conway
Date: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 12:40:45 PM

I am working with her private lawyer on it. Should have something this week. J

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
 (m)

From: Patrick J. Lightfoot [mailto:pjlightf@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 11:26 AM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO ; De La Vega, Scott 
Subject: RE: New Entrant Report Questions/Edits - Conway

Hi Jim,

Any updates on the Conway report? Thanks!

--Patrick

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO  
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 4:59 PM
To: Patrick J. Lightfoot; De La Vega, Scott
Subject: RE: New Entrant Report Questions/Edits - Conway

Patrick – can you send back the 278e?

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
(m)

From: Patrick J. Lightfoot [mailto:pjlightf@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 2:26 PM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO >; De La Vega, Scott

>
Subject: RE: New Entrant Report Questions/Edits - Conway

Jim and Scott,

Following up on the status of this. Thanks!

Sincerely,

--
Patrick J. Lightfoot
Assistant Counsel, Ethics Law & Policy Branch
General Counsel & Legal Policy Division
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave NW, Suite 500

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)



Washington, DC 20005
Telephone: (202) 482-9271
Visit OGE's website: >www.oge.gov<
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics

From: Patrick J. Lightfoot 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 2:33 PM
To: '; 
Subject: New Entrant Report Questions/Edits - Conway

Jim and Scott,

Please see my initial comments, etc. on Kellyanne Conway’s New Entrant Report below. The report has
been returned in Integrity.
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

QUESTIONS GENERALLY APPLICABLE TO REPORT:

(b)(6) - James Schultz's email address (b)(6) - Scott DeLaVega's email address

(b)(3), (5), (6)

(b)(3), (5), (6)



(b)(3), (5), (6)



(b)(3), (5), (6)



(b)(3), (5), (6)



OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or
other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise
protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee
or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then
immediately delete the email.

OGE Confidential Notice: This message contains Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that requires
safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or Government-wide policy.
This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other Government property
that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the

(b)(3), (5), (6)



From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: "Bender, Stuart - OE"
Subject: FW: Nominee
Date: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:30:11 PM
Attachments: 20170202152934721.pdf

 

 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:33 PM
To: 'Bender, Stuart - OE'
Cc: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
Subject: Nominee
 

Hi Stuart,

I look forward to working with you and your team on this report.

I’ve done an initial review of the report, and have the following preliminary questions.

General

1 page attachment wi hheld in full - 
(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)

(b)(3), (5), (6)



(b)(3), (5), (6)



(b)(3), (5), (6)



 
Referral to USDA 

Nonresponsive records



 
 
 
 

On Feb 2, 2017, at 2:12 PM, Kimberly L. Sikora Panza <klspanza@oge.gov> wrote:

Stuart,

Two quick preliminary questions-
·         Do you have a mailing address for the filer or his representative? We would

like to mail a physical copy of the Nominee Guide.
·         Will you be working on this report, or should I be communicating with

someone else on your team?
 
Thanks,
Kim
 
 

Referral to USDA

Referral to USDA

Referral to USDA



On Feb 2, 2017, at 1:36 PM, Kimberly L. Sikora Panza <klspanza@oge.gov>
wrote:

Stuart,
 
I’m assigned to this report.  I need to review and will send you some
preliminary questions this afternoon.
 
Kim
 

Referral to USDA

Referral to USDA

Referral to USDA



Referral to USDA



From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: "Bender  Stuart - OE"; "Tobin  Andrew - OE"
Subject: FW: Nominee
Date: Monday, February 06, 2017 10:06:53 AM
Attachments: 20170202152934721.pdf

Hi Stuart,

Thanks for all of the updates to the report, we’re making great progress. I’ve gone through my questions/comments from
Thursday, and have included below the ones that I believe are still “open” (many of these are just confirmation points,
but I’ll need the info to update my notes); I’ve also added various questions and comments below relating to updated
information on the report.

Could you please let me know when you are available to discuss the report/some of these items?

Thanks,

Kim

1 page attachment withheld in full - 
(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)

(b)(3), (5), (6)
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(b)(3), (5), (6)



From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: "Bender, Stuart - OE"
Subject: RE: Sorry I missed your call
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 11:59:22 AM

Hi Stuart,
 
I am free until shortly before 1pm if you’d like to chat.
 
Kim
 

Referral to USDA

Referral to USDA



Referral to USDA



On Feb 9, 2017, at 8:10 AM, Kimberly L. Sikora Panza <klspanza@oge.gov> wrote:

Good morning, Stuart and Andrew,

As indicated in my last email, I have some suggested edits to the endnotes.  

or your ease of reference, I’ve attached a document showing my
suggested edits in redline format, as well as a “clean” document showing what I
anticipate the final entries looking like.

In reviewing the endnotes, I came up with another question:

Finally, Stuart, I spoke with Heather regarding your CD inquiry and have some
additional information – could you give me a call at your convenience? 202.482.9214.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss.

Kim

 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza 
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 4:17 PM
To: 'Bender, Stuart - OE'; 'Tobin, Andrew - OE'
Subject: Report
 

2 page attachment withheld in full - (b)(3), (4), (5), 
(6); 3 page attachment withheld in full - (b)(3), (4), 
(5), (6)

Referral to USDA

(b)(3), (5), (6)

(b) (5), (b) 
(6)

No attachment found in search



Stuart and Andrew-

I think we’re making good progress on Mr. Perdue’s report.  As I reviewed the most
recent version of the report, I identified a few new questions/comments and a handful
of prior outstanding ones, listed below.

(b)(3), (5), (6)



Thanks!

Kim

 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a
Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email
or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.

<Suggested changes to endnotes [CLEAN].docx>

<Suggested changes to endnotes [REDLINE].docx>

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the
information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal
penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately.

(b)(3), (5), (6)



From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: "Bender, Stuart - OE"; "Tobin, Andrew - OE"
Subject:  chart
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:15:44 AM
Attachments: businesses.docx

Stuart and Andrew,
 
I’ve put together a Word version of the earlier drawing I shared that shows my understanding of the

 – pls see attached.
 

Thanks in advance for your input.
 
Kim

1 page attachment withheld in full - (b)(3), (4), 
(5), (6)

(b)(3), (6)
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(b)(3), (6)



 

From: Kimberly L  Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:51 AM
To: Tobin, Andrew - OE ; Bender, Stuart - OE 
Subject: RE: Report
 

Hi Andrew,

Thanks!

I think this addresses your Qs…please let me know if I missed anything

Kim

 

From: Kimberly L  Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 4:17 PM
To: Bender, Stuart - OE ; Tobin, Andrew - OE 
Subject: Report
 

Stuart and Andrew-

Referral to USDA

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b)(3), (5), (6)

Referral to USDA
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Thanks!

Kim

 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed  This email also may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under
applicable law  If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited  If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
responding to the email and then immediately delete the email

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients  Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or
disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties  If you believe you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender and delete the email immediately

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
Cc: "Tobin, Andrew - OE"
Subject: RE: Kim--Discussion with Sonny Perdue"s lawyers regarding 

Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:51:09 AM

Hi Stuart,
 
Could you let me know when you have a minute to discuss? 
 
Thanks,
Kim
 

(b)(3), (6)
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From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 2:24 PM
To: Tobin, Andrew - OE ; Bender, Stuart - OE 
Subject: RE: Updated report
Hi Andrew,
Thanks for the updates to the report and additional explanations  Please see my further input below

Referral to USDA

(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)



(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)



Kim

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:27 PM
To: Bender, Stuart - OE < >; Tobin, Andrew - OE
< >
Cc: Monica M. G. Ashar <mmgashar@oge.gov>
Subject: Updated report
Hi Stuart and Andrew,
Thanks for the updates to the report. Here’s what I have based on my review of the updated report:

(b)(3), (5), (6)

Referral to USDA
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(b) (6)

(b)(3), (5), (6)



(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)



Thanks, and have a great weekend,
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
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or
use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.

(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)
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from: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 4:33 PM
to: Bender, Stuart - OE >
cc: Tobin, Andrew - OE 
Subject: RE: Nominee
Thanks, Stuart, this is helpful. When you receive the written responses from the filer’s attorneys,
please forward them to us – the information will be helpful for our files (and of course to fully flesh
out our understanding of things!)
Have a nice weekend.
Kim

Referral to USDA
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from: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 9:15 AM
to: Bender, Stuart - OE <
cc: Tobin, Andrew - OE 
Subject: RE: Nominee
Thanks for the update, Stuart!

Referral to USDA
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On Feb 23, 2017, at 9:03 AM, Kimberly L. Sikora Panza <klspanza@oge.gov> wrote:

Good morning, Stuart,
Checking in to see if you have had any further contact with the filer’s attorneys – if you
haven’t been contacted by them, could you please reach out for a status update? I
need to update my team, and know we need to provide current status to the White
House tomorrow morning.
Thanks!
Kim

On Feb 21, 2017, at 9:23 AM, Kimberly L. Sikora Panza <klspanza@oge.gov> wrote:

Good morning, Stuart,
I hope you had a nice long weekend – the weather was amazing!
Have you heard anything from the filer’s attorneys? I wanted to touch
base with you before providing my team with a status update.
Thanks,
Kim

Referral to USDA

Referral to USDA

Referral to USDA



On Feb 16, 2017, at 7:14 AM, Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
<klspanza@oge.gov> wrote:

Hi Stuart,
Just touching base to see if you were able to connect with
the filer’s attorneys regarding the trust plans (following on
our discussion Tuesday re: the same).
Thanks in advance for your input,
Kim

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all
attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This
email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the transmission to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender by responding to the
email and then immediately delete the email.
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On Feb 28, 2017, at 10:15 AM, Kimberly L. Sikora Panza <klspanza@oge.gov> wrote:

I will clear my schedule - look forward to speaking with you!

On Feb 28, 2017, at 10:09 AM, Kimberly L. Sikora Panza <klspanza@oge.gov> wrote:

202.482.9214.

Referral to USDA
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On Feb 28, 2017, at 10:06 AM, Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
<klspanza@oge.gov> wrote:

Hi Stuart,
I understand that you are in Beltsville doing training right
now, so thought I’d send an email.
I have a handful of minor clarification questions regarding
the  (truly minor ones for purposes of
updating my notes). Could you give me a ring when you are
free?
Thanks,
Kim

On Feb 28, 2017, at 7:07 AM, Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
<klspanza@oge.gov> wrote:

Hi Stuart,
I have been working on the EA based on the
information you provided below. I will let you
know if we have any other questions once I
have discussed the draft with Heather/Deb.
Thanks!
Kim

Referral to USDA
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On Feb 28, 2017, at 3:42 PM, Kimberly L. Sikora Panza <klspanza@oge.gov> wrote:

Stuart and Andrew-
 
OGE will be reviewing the nominee’s report for preclearance.  Please be sure to
instruct the nominee to personally review the report carefully once more, given that
the nominee will be personally responsible for all entries in the report as they currently
appear.
 
Before OGE reviews this report for “preclearance,” I’m sending you a list of some of the
nominee’s material representations on which we are relying.  Please forward this
message to the nominee and instruct him to review and specifically confirm in writing
(email is OK) each item below .
 
Among other material representations, we are relying on the following:
 
<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->The nominee has personally reviewed all

entries in the current version of the report and has affirmed that they are correct.
 
<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->The information on the attached chart

(showing the structure/arrangement of the  is accurate and
complete.  (see attachment)

<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->For Part 1 and Part 4, the nominee has
provided information covering the entire reporting period of January 1, 2015, to

1 page attachment withheld in full - (b)(3), 
(4), (5), (6)

Referral to USDA
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present.
 

<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->For Part 2, Part 5, and Part 6 the nominee has
provided information covering the entire reporting period of January 1, 2016, to
present.
 

<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->The nominee does not have

 
<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->The ethics agreement correctly describes all

items addressed in the agreement.
 
Thank you for your assistance.  Please let us know if you have any questions.
 
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

<Trust structure etc.pdf>

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



On Mar 1, 2017, at 7:12 AM, Kimberly L. Sikora Panza <klspanza@oge.gov> wrote:

Thanks, Stuart.  Please keep me posted on the status of the EA review by the filer/his representatives.
 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 3:02 PM
To: Bender, Stuart - OE 
Cc: Tobin, Andrew - OE 
Subject: RE: Perdue EA
 
Hi Stuart.
 
Thanks for your email.
 
Thanks for the catch in #1 – absolutely yes to that change.
 
Re #2, that should be fine – just for consistency’s sake, do you want to say “Secretary of Agriculture” consistently in
the document? I note that we say just “Secretary” in a few places –
 
Twice in para
3                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
 
<image001.png>
And once in penultimate para
 
<image002.png>
 
 
 
Thanks,
Kim
 

Referral to USDA
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On Feb 28, 2017, at 1:48 PM, Kimberly L. Sikora Panza <klspanza@oge.gov> wrote:

Hi Stuart and Andrew,
 
Attached please find OGE’s draft EA for Mr. Perdue.  Can you please share this with the filer and his
attorneys/advisors, and let us know your thoughts on the same?
 
Thanks,
Kim

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record
or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or
otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its
contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.
<Perdue Draft EA OGE Feb 28th.docx>

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate
the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message
in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed.
This email also may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible
for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.
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
To: "Tobin, Andrew - OE"; "Bender, Stuart - OE"
Subject: RE: Nom report
Date: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 4:52:22 PM

Thanks, Andrew!
 

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 3:36 PM
To: Bender, Stuart - OE Tobin, Andrew - OE

Subject: Nom report
 
Hi Stuart and Andrew,
 
I have three minor nits on the nom report, all of which seek just a *little* more clarity in some of the
Endnotes:

Referral to USDA

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(3), (5), (6)



 
I am going to send a separate email in a few moments that contains a list of questions we will need
the filer to specifically confirm before we can preclear the report.  Stay tuned….
 
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
Subject: RE: Sonny Perdue"s Draft Ethics Agreement (with his full name in signature block)
Date: Thursday, March 02, 2017 8:14:54 AM

Hi Stuart,
 
Thanks for the catch on that!  I understand that the Governor is reviewing the contents of the EA
and will update my team re the same.
 
Kim
 

Referral to USDA



From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: "Bender, Stuart - OE"
Cc: "Tobin, Andrew - OE"
Subject: RE: Kim-- Governor Perdue--Requested Revisions to Draft Ethics Agreement and Confirmation by the Nominee of

OGE"s Questions
Date: Friday, March 03, 2017 10:39:07 AM

Stuart,
 

I will follow up with you on the other matters we discussed once I have additional input from my
team.
 
Thanks,
Kim
 

On Mar 3, 2017, at 7:56 AM, Kimberly L. Sikora Panza <klspanza@oge.gov> wrote:

Hi Stuart,
 

(b) (5)

Referral to USDA



Thanks for your message and this additional information.  I will review and discuss with
my team, and then circle back with you.
 
Kim
 

Referral to USDA



Referral to USDA



Referral to USDA



On Mar 3, 2017, at 2:20 PM, Kimberly L. Sikora Panza <klspanza@oge.gov> wrote:

Hi Stuart and Andrew,
I found a brief discussion of  in the following LAs-

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
Subject: RE: A Note of Thanks!
Date: Monday, March 13, 2017 9:09:07 PM

Thank you, Stuart, for your kind words…. I certainly appreciate everything you and Andrew did on
your end re: the report as well!
 

Referral to USDA



From: EA Compliance
To: "Bender  Stuart - OE"
Cc: "Tobin  Andrew - OE"; EA Compliance
Subject: Perdue ea
Date: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 2:50:14 PM

Dear Mr  Bender:
 
            Mr  Perdue III was confirmed as Secretary of the U S  Department of Agriculture on 4/24/17  This is a reminder that Mr  Perdue III has 90 days
from the date of appointment to comply with the terms of his ethics agreement, unless an extension is granted by the Office of Government Ethics (OGE)
Agency ethics officials do not have the authority to extend the compliance deadline; in rare circumstances of unusual hardship, OGE may decide to extend
the deadline  See 5 C F R  § 2634 802(b)  Please advise OGE via eacompliance@oge gov as soon as possible if an extension will be requested
 
           

 The Designated Agency Ethics Official (DAEO) or the DAEO’s
designee is required to provide OGE with written confirmation (email is acceptable and preferred) that Mr  Perdue III has complied with the terms of his
ethics agreement and that compliance was achieved within the 90-day deadline  The DAEO’s or designee’s confirmation to OGE must be based on written
notification of compliance received from Mr  Perdue III  OGE should receive written confirmation from the DAEO or designee no later than seven days
after the expiration of the 90-day deadline  Agencies are, however, encouraged to send written confirmation to OGE as soon as possible  Please consult
OGE’s Legal Advisory LA-14-06 for additional guidance
 
Here is the link to the guidance:
 
https://www2 oge gov/Web/OGE nsf/Legal%20Advisories/ECDADA000D6612BF85257E96005FBF0C/$FILE/eecbe744513c40b7a3c049def23f2fdd3 pdf?
open
 
            Please forward confirmation of compliance to OGE at eacompliance@oge gov  Thank you for your assistance in this matter, and please contact
eacompliance@oge gov if you have any questions  If you are not the point of contact for this matter, please advise eacompliance@oge gov and forward
this email to the appropriate ethics official
 
Sincerely,
 
Compliance Division
United States Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue NW
Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
 
Visit OGE's website: www oge gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
 
 
 
 
 
 

(b)(3), (5), (6)



From: EA Compliance
To: "Bender, Stuart - OE"
Cc: EA Compliance
Subject: Perdue ea
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 1:51:48 PM
Attachments: EA Certification Secretary Perdue- AGRICULTURE.pdf

Dear Mr. Bender,

In accordance with Program Advisory 17-03, we are providing the
attached Certification for completion by Secretary Perdue to
demonstrate compliance with the provisions of his ethics agreement.

Please ensure that Secretary Perdue completes this form and returns it
to OGE by email to eacompliance@oge.gov no later than July 31 as
stated in his ethics agreement.

If you have any questions, please contact Doug Chapman at
eacompliance@oge.gov.

 

EA certification available at https://extapps2.oge.gov/201/
Presiden.nsf/5FBEE0FA390C5D6885258167006370A2/
$FILE/Perdue%20III%20EA%20Certification%201%20of%
201.pdf



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: Elaine Newton
Subject: RE: OGE Comments on Miller NE Report (2-17-17)
Date: Friday, March 24, 2017 11:47:19 AM

Edits were made to the report and I believe resubmitted.  

 
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

o)
m)

 

From: Elaine Newton [mailto:enewton@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 11:10 AM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO >
Subject: OGE Comments on Miller NE Report (2-17-17)
 
Good Morning,
 
I am checking on the status of the report for Stephen Miller.  I sent you my initial questions on
February 17, 2017, and sent the report back to you in Integrity on March 10, 2017. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks, Elaine
 
Elaine Newton
Associate Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC  20005-3915
Telephone: 202-482-9265
 
 

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
Subject: OGE Comments on Miller NE Report (002)
Date: Thursday, May 18, 2017 12:29:35 PM
Attachments: OGE Comments on Miller NE Report (002).docx

Edits have been made to 278. 

2 page attachment withheld in full - 
(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO ] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 5:42 PM
To: Emory A. Rounds III
Cc: De La Vega, Scott
Subject: RE: NEW ENTRANT REPORT QUESTIONS #3
 

All confirmed and it is a   Scott, could you have someone change that?  I cannot get
in to edit. 

 

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

o)
m)

 

From: Emory A. Rounds III [mailto:earounds@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 9:29 AM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Cc: De La Vega, Scott >
Subject: NEW ENTRANT REPORT QUESTIONS #3
 

Good morning!

(b) (6)

(b)(3), (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Nonresponsive records 



(b)(3), (5), (6)



Thank you!

Emory

Emory Rounds
Associate Counsel
General Counsel and Legal Policy Division
Ethics Law and Policy Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
Telephone: 202-482-9232
 

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



From: Mabry, Sandra S. EOP/WHO
To: Ciara M. Guzman
Subject: RE: NE 278e for Hope Hicks
Date: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 10:36:10 AM
Attachments: WHO response to OGE Comments (Hicks) sent to OGE.docx

Ciara, responses are attached.  Thanks, Sandy

-----Original Message-----
From: Ciara M. Guzman [mailto:cmguzman@oge.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 8:15 AM
To: Mabry, Sandra S. EOP/WHO <
Subject: RE: NE 278e for Hope Hicks

Hi Sandy,

 Thanks.

Ciara

-----Original Message-----
From: Mabry, Sandra S. EOP/WHO
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 10:04 AM
To: Ciara M. Guzman
Subject: RE: NE 278e for Hope Hicks

Ciara, just left a voice message for you.  Please call to discuss responses to questions on Hope Hicks' report. 
Thanks, Sandy 

-----Original Message-----
From: Mabry, Sandra S. EOP/WHO
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 4:11 PM
To: 'Ciara M. Guzman' <cmguzman@oge.gov>
Subject: NE 278e for Hope Hicks

Ciara, I left a voice message for you.  Please call me to discuss responses.  Thanks, Sandy 

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

2 page attachment withheld in full - (b)
(3), (5), (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From: EA Compliance
To:
Cc: EA Compliance; 
Subject: FW: ea Lighthizer
Date: Thursday, May 18, 2017 10:07:26 AM
Attachments: EA Certification U.S Trade Representative Lighthizer - TRADE REP.pdf

From: EA Compliance 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 9:51 AM
To: 
Cc: EA Compliance;
Subject: ea Lighthizer
 
Dear Ms. Kaye:
 
Ambassador Lighthizer was confirmed as United States Trade Representative on May 11,
2017. This is a reminder that Ambassador Lighthizer has 90 days from the date of
confirmation (May 11, 2017) to comply with the terms of his ethics agreement, unless an
extension is granted by the Office of Government Ethics (OGE). Agency ethics officials do
not have the authority to extend the compliance deadline; in rare circumstances of unusual
hardship, OGE may decide to extend the deadline. See 5 C.F.R. § 2634.802(b). Please advise
OGE via eacompliance@oge.gov as soon as possible if an extension will be requested.
 
Ambassador Lighthizer is required to complete and sign the attached Certification of Ethics
Agreement Compliance (See OGE’s Program Advisory PA 17-03). The Secretary should
provide the completed and signed Certification to ethics officials as soon as possible but not
later than August 09, 2017. The Certification should then be submitted to OGE no later than
August 16, 2017 via email to eacompliance@oge.gov.
 
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
 
 
 
 
 
 

(b)(6) - Janice Kaye's email address

(b)(6) - Monique Ricker's email address

(b)(6) - Janice Kaye's email address

(b)(6) - Monique Ricker's email address

EA certifications available at https://extapps2.oge.gov/201/
Presiden.nsf/E0AB2EA501037D8F852581C6002C2077/
$FILE/Lighthizer%20all%20EA%20Certification.pdf



From: LNAPPS1.USOGE@oge.gov
To: Douglas L. Chapman; Elaine E. Abbott; Michelle M. Walker
Cc: EA Compliance
Subject: Ethics Agreement Compliance 45-day reminder
Date: Sunday, June 18, 2017 1:18:47 AM

Hello,
Please send the following individuals their 45-day reminder.

Robert E Lighthizer, confirmed 5/11/2017
Agency: Office Of The US Trade Representative

Have a nice ethical day!

Nonresponsive network records



From: CD
To: Stephanie Nonluecha
Subject: FW: CD Request for Ambassador Lighthizer
Date: Monday, June 19, 2017 2:36:31 PM
Attachments: lighthizer nominee report.pdf

Amb Lighthizer CD request.pdf

Stephanie,

Thanks for your help.

Elaine

-----Original Message-----
From: Rachel K. Dowell
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 4:12 PM
To: 'Kaye, Janice A. EOP/USTR'
Cc: Elaine Newton
Subject: FW: CD Request for Ambassador Lighthizer

Thanks, Janice. Forwarding this on - the assigned reviewer will let you know if any additional information is
needed.

Noresponsive records 

Referral to USTR

278 financial disclosure report withheld in full - (b)(3) - Available at 
https://extapps2.oge.gov/201/Presiden.nsf/PAS%20Index?
OpenView. 

 submitting your request to 201forms@oge.gov. OGE has also created 
an automated tool to request copies of the CDs, available on OGE’s 
website at: https://extapps2.oge.gov/201/Presiden.nsf/All+Certificates
+of+Divestiture.



From: Douglas L. Chapman
To: Michelle M. Walker; Elaine E. Abbott; EA Compliance
Subject: EA Compliance Extension Request
Date: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 9:06:55 AM

Michelle/Elaine:
 
Janice Kaye from the Office of the U.S. Trade Representative called to inquire about an EA
compliance extension for Robert Lighthizer, US Trade Representative.  

  She will be submitting the formal request via letter
emailed to eacompliance@oge.gov.  Please keep an eye out for it and let me know when it comes
in. 
 
Also, Ms. Kaye is aware that Mr. Lighthizer must still submit a certification by the original due date
stating what provisions of his EA he has complied with and then a second certification after he has
complied with the remaining provisions, in accordance with PA-17-03.
 
As always, please let me know if you have any questions,
 
Doug
 

Doug Chapman
Chief, Program Review Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
202-482-9223
 

(b) (5)



Referral to USTR



From: EA Compliance
To: "Kaye, Janice A. EOP/USTR"
Cc: EA Compliance
Subject: Ambassador Lighthizer certification of ethics agreement
Date: Thursday, August 03, 2017 3:14:30 PM

Dear Ms. Kaye,

Thank you for the Certification of Ethics Agreement of Ambassador Lighthizer.

Sincerely,

OGE Compliance Division
Referral to USTR



From: Daniel L. Skalla [mailto:dlskalla@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 11:05 AM
To: Kaye, Janice A. EOP/USTR 
Cc: Grace A. Clark <gaclark@oge.gov>; 278Tracking <278Tracking@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Lighthizer 278-T (8/2/17)
 
Hi Janice,

 
Thanks,
Dan
 

From: Daniel L. Skalla [mailto:dlskalla@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 10:17 AM
To: Kaye, Janice A. EOP/USTR 
Cc: Grace A. Clark <gaclark@oge.gov>; 278Tracking <278Tracking@oge.gov>
Subject: Lighthizer 278-T (8/2/17)

(b) (6)

(b)(3), (5), (6)

(b) (6)

Referral to USTR

Referral to USTR
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Hi Janice,
 

 
Thank you,
 
Dan Skalla
Chief, Financial Disclosure Branch
Compliance Division
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC  20005-3917
Tel. 202.482.9222
Fax 202.482.9238
 
Visit OGE's website: >>www.oge.gov<<
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
Subject: RE: request for compliance extension for Ambassador Robert E. Lighthizer
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 3:00:43 PM

Dear Ms. Kaye,

Thank you for the ethics agreement certification compliance from Ambassador Lighthizer.

Sincerely,

The Compliance Division

-----Original Message-----
From: EA Compliance [mailto:eacompliance@oge.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 1:53 PM
To: Kaye, Janice A. EOP/USTR 
Cc: EA Compliance <eacompliance@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: request for compliance extension for Ambassador Robert E. Lighthizer

Dear Ms. Kaye:

Ambassador Lighthizer's was confirmed on 5/11/2017. The Ambassador sent his first Ethics Agreement Compliance
(Certification) on 8/2/2017.  This is a reminder that the second Ethics Agreement Compliance (Certification) needs
to be completed and signed by October 5, 2017.  The Certification should then be submitted to OGE no later than
October 12, 2017.  The second Certification was for the element that was given an approving extension, the
Ambassador's Cornerstone Concentrated 30 Investment Account and the London Company Large Cap Value
Account.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter, and please contact eacompliance@oge.gov if you have any questions.
If you are not the point of contact for this matter, please advise eacompliance@oge.gov and forward this email to the
appropriate ethics official.

Sincerely,

Compliance Division
United States Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue NW
Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005

-----Original Message-----
From: EA Compliance
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:07 PM
To: 'Kaye, Janice A. EOP/USTR'
Cc: EA Compliance

Referral to USTR

(b) (6)



Subject: RE: request for compliance extension for Ambassador Robert E. Lighthizer

Hi Janice,

Attached is OGE's letter approving an extension of Ambassador Lighthizer's ethics agreement compliance due date,
as it applies to the 

We are sending the hard copy letter via US mail.  Also attached are the Certification of Ethics Agreement
Compliance documents he'll be required to complete and submit.  Please let us know if you have any questions.

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
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EA certifications & OGE's letter approving an extension of Ambassador 
Lighthizer's ethics agreement compliance available at https://
extapps2.oge.gov/201/Presiden.nsf/
E0AB2EA501037D8F852581C6002C2077/$FILE/Lighthizer%20all%
20EA%20Certification.pdf



From: Ciara M. Guzman
To: "Mabry  Sandra S. EOP/WHO"
Subject: RE: BANNON
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 12:13:47 PM

Sandy, I just returned the report. Thanks.
Ciara

From: Mabry, Sandra S. EOP/WHO  
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 12:09 PM
To: Ciara M. Guzman
Subject: RE: BANNON
Ciara, I just left a phone message for you. Please return Bannon’s report to the WH so I can update it. Thanks, Sandy

From: Ciara M. Guzman [mailto:cmguzman@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 1:36 PM
To: Mabry, Sandra S. EOP/WHO 
Subject: FW: BANNON
Hi Sandy,
Please see below Mr. Schultz’s email. Per our conversation, I have highlighted the items that need further clarification and/or
were not addressed in the current version of the report. We can discuss later this week. Additionally, on a second email Mr.
Schultz indicated that “  include this when
editing the report. Thanks.
Ciara

From: Lori Kelly 
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 8:02 AM
To: Ciara M. Guzman
Cc: 278Tracking
Subject: FW: BANNON
Hi Ciara,
James emailed this to me and I see in FDTS the report is assigned to you. I forwarded the NE report to you in Integrity.
Lori

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO  
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 5:00 PM
To: Lori Kelly
Subject: BANNON
Lori – please find the responses.

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
safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or Government-wide policy. This email, including
all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying
or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.

(b)(3), (5), (6)

(b) (6)





Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 11:01 AM
To: David J. Apol
Subject: COD PACKAGE

Dave - Attached please find the COD package for Mr. Bannon.  His draft 278 is available for review on integrity. 
Jim

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
Subject: FW: Bannon CD request
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 7:09:02 AM

Hi Dave,

Below please find Jim’s responses to your questions.

I am available to discuss at your convenience.

Kim

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO  
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 3:04 PM
To: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
Subject: RE: Bannon CD request

Hi Jim,

The CD package is with Dave right now, and he wanted me to ask you these follow up questions:

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President

(b) (6)

(4), (5), (6)



Office of the White House Counsel
o)
m)

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2017 1:25 PM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Subject: RE: Bannon CD request

Hi Jim,

The CD package is with Dave right now, and he wanted me to ask you these follow up questions:

Thank you in advance for your input on these additional questions related to the CD. (As you know, I
also am the reviewer for Mr. Bannon’s New Entrant report; we will be sending questions on his
report (not related to the CD) separately.)

Kim

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO  
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 11:46 AM
To: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
Subject: Re: Bannon CD request

Jim. I believe I responded. . Any update on the COD?

James D. Schultz

Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President

Office of White House Counsel

)

On Apr 4, 2017, at 3:39 PM, Kimberly L. Sikora Panza <klspanza@oge.gov> wrote:

Hi Jim,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(5), (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (5), (b) (6)



I have one additional question

Thanks,

Kim

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO  
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 9:48 AM
To: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
Subject: RE: Bannon CD request

Yes.

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President

White House Counsel
(o)
(m)

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 9:47 AM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: Bannon CD request

Good morning, Jim,

Thanks for your email. I am available to speak now, if you are free – is the
number the best number to reach you?

Thanks,

Kim

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO  
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 9:22 AM
To: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
Subject: RE: Bannon CD request

Kim – as you know, Steve’s 278 has been finalized. Can we talk this morning regarding
the COD?

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

o)
m)

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 4:39 PM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 

(5), (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



Subject: RE: Bannon CD request

Good afternoon, Jim,

I hope you are well.

I am writing to touch base regarding the Bannon CD, and follow up re: a signed version
of the report and my clarification questions below. At your convenience, could you
please let me know the status of things?

Thank you in advance for your input.

Best regards,

Kim

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 12:44 PM
To: 'Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO'
Subject: RE: Bannon CD request

Thank you for the additional information. Could you please let me know when the
signed version of the report is available?

I also would appreciate your help clarifying a few items on the report. Could you please
provide a brief description of the following companies:

Thank you in advance for your input.

Best regards,

Kim

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO  
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 9:26 AM
To: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
Subject: Re: Bannon CD request

The report will be available shortly.

(5), (6)

(b) (6)

(5), (6)



James D. Schultz

Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President

Office of White House Counsel

(m)

On Mar 8, 2017, at 2:48 PM, Kimberly L. Sikora Panza <klspanza@oge.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon,

I am the OGE reviewer assigned to review the CD request for Mr. Bannon.
I have the following questions regarding the CD request – thank you in

(5), (6)

(b) (6)

No attachment found in search



advance for your input!

Finally, for your future reference, attached please find the sample CD
request format, which asks questions regarding the various pieces of
information we need to process a CD request. Most agencies submit CD
requests using this form, and using the form can help streamline the CD
review process on our end.

Thank you in advance for your input.

Best regards,

Kim

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may
constitute a Federal record or other Government property that is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is

(5), (6)



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: Rodrick T. Johnson
Cc: Elaine Newton; Sandra S. Mabry; Teresa L. Williamson; Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
Subject: RE: Certificate of Divestiture for Stephen K. Bannon
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 11:02:38 AM

We are in receipt of Mr. Bannon’s COD. 
 
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

o)
m)

 

From: Rodrick T. Johnson [mailto:rjohnson@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 9:33 AM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO >
Cc: Elaine Newton <enewton@oge.gov>; Sandra S. Mabry <ssmabry@oge.gov>; Teresa L. Williamson
<tlwillia@oge.gov>; Kimberly L. Sikora Panza <klspanza@oge.gov>
Subject: Certificate of Divestiture for Stephen K. Bannon
Importance: High
 
Good Morning, Mr. Schultz:
 

   Attached is the Certificate of Divestiture OGE-2017-031 for Stephen K.
Bannon, Assistant to the President and Chief Strategist to the President. We would
appreciate your forwarding the original certificate to Mr. Bannon.  Also enclosed is a
copy of the certificate for your files.

 
           The original certificate and one copy for your records will be mailed to you. We would
appreciate your forwarding the original certificate to Mr. Bannon,  upon receipt.
 
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

OGE regulations provide for a special access provision for Certificates of Divestiture (CDs). You 
may obtain copies of CDs by completing the fill and print PDF version of the OGE Form 201 and 
submitting your request to 201forms@oge.gov. OGE has also created an automated tool to request 
copies of the CDs, available on OGE’s website at: https://extapps2.oge.gov/201/Presiden.nsf/All
+Certificates+of+Divestiture.



From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
To: "Schultz  James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: RE: Bannon New Entrant Report
Date: Friday, July 14, 2017 3:57:39 PM

Good afternoon, Jim,
I am writing to follow up on the Bannon report – at your convenience, could you please let me know the status?

Thanks,
Kim

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza 
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 4:31 PM
To: 'Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO'
Subject: RE: Bannon New Entrant Report
Good afternoon, Jim,
I am writing to touch base re the Bannon report – at your convenience, could you please let me know the status?
Thanks,
Kim

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 9:54 AM
To: 'Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO'
Subject: RE: Bannon New Entrant Report
Good morning, Jim,

I hope you are well. I am writing to check in on the Bannon report – could you please let me know the status at your convenience?

Thanks!
Kim

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO  
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 4:08 PM
To: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
Subject: Re: Bannon New Entrant Report
Sorry. Got pulled into something else. I'm trying to get his done this week. 

James D. Schultz
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of White House Counsel

m)

On Jun 6, 2017, at 4:05 PM, Kimberly L. Sikora Panza <klspanza@oge.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon, Jim,
I am writing to touch base on the Bannon report – at your convenience, could you please let me know the status?
Thank you,
Kim

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza 
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 4:29 PM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: Bannon New Entrant Report
Good afternoon, Jim,

I am writing to touch base on the Bannon New Entrant Report. At your convenience, could you please let me know the
status?
Thanks,
Kim

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza 
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 11:04 AM
To: 'Mabry, Sandra S. EOP/WHO'
Cc: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: Bannon New Entrant Report
Thanks!

From: Mabry, Sandra S. EOP/WHO  
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:56 AM
To: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
Cc: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: Bannon New Entrant Report
Kim, Jim is working on this one. I have copied him on this email. Sandy

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza [mailto:klspanza@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 8:02 AM
To: Mabry, Sandra S. EOP/WHO 
Subject: FW: Bannon New Entrant Report
Hi Sandy,
Are you also working on the Bannon report? If so, at your convenience, could you please provide a status update?
Thanks!
Kim

From: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza 
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 2:08 PM
To: '
Cc: 'Mabry, Sandra S. EOP/WHO';  Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
Subject: Bannon New Entrant Report
Good afternoon,
I am the OGE reviewer assigned to review the New Entrant report for Steve Bannon. Please see below for my preliminary
questions/comments based on my review of the report  I look forward to working with you!

(b) (6)

(b)(6) - James Schultz's email address

(b)(6) - Scott DelaVega's email address

(b)(3), (5), (6)



(b)(3), (5), (6)



***
Best regards,
Kim Sikora Panza

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
To: "Jane Halprin"; 
Subject: How to Submit
Date: Friday, March 10, 2017 5:56:59 PM
Attachments: Submit Report.docx

 
 
Heather Jones

Office of Government Ethics
 
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
 

(b)(6) - Patrick Carney's email address

(b) (6)

Attachment released below



 

Submitting a Nominee Report after Nomination 
 

 

 

1. Log into Integrity, https://integrity.gov.  
 

2. On the “My Tasks” page, click the “Sign” button next to your Nominee report. The report will open in a 
new window. 

 

 
 

3. Click the “Submit Report” link on the lower left side of the page. 
 

 
 

4. The “Submit OGE Form 278e” page will display.  Scroll down your report to check for accuracy. 
 

 
  



 

 

5. Scroll to the bottom of the page and check the box next to the “I certify...” statement. 
 

 
 
6. Checking the box will enable the “Submit OGE Form 278e” button. Click the button. 

 

 
 
7. A message will display that the report has been submitted. You may now close the report. 

 

 
 



From: Monica M. G. Ashar
To: "Jane Halprin"; Heather A. Jones; Kimberly L. Sikora Panza
Cc: Patrick Carney
Subject: RE: Precleared: Ajit Pai
Date: Monday, March 13, 2017 10:08:35 AM

Thanks, Jane.

From: Heather A. Jones [mailto:hajones@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 9:47 AM
To: Jane Halprin >; Kimberly L. Sikora Panza <klspanza@oge.gov>
Cc: Patrick Carney >; Monica M. G. Ashar <mmgashar@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Precleared: Ajit Pai
 
Jane-
  The Chairman’s letter can not be on Commission letterhead because he is not acting in
his official capacity but rather is acting in his personal capacity.  Can you have him sign a
letter that is not on letterhead? (also please don’t include his personal address because the
letter will be posted on the internet.)
 
Thanks,
Heather
 

From: Heather A. Jones [mailto:hajones@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 2:22 PM
To: Jane Halprin >

Referral to FCC

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Referral to FCC

(b) (6)



Subject: RE: Precleared: Ajit Pai
 
Thanks.
 

From: Heather A. Jones [mailto:hajones@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 9:33 AM
To: Jane Halprin < ; Patrick Carney < >
Cc: Kimberly L. Sikora Panza <klspanza@oge.gov>
Subject: FW: Precleared: Ajit Pai
 
Jane and Patrick-
   Can you get the Pai documents signed please?
 
Thanks,
Heather
 
From: Heather A. Jones 
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 9:47 AM
To: Stefan Passantino ( )
Cc: Ann Donaldson ; David J. Apol; Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A.
Jones; James D. Schultz ; Rodrick T. Johnson; Sandra S. Mabry; Teresa
L. Williamson; Kimberly L. Sikora Panza; ' ; '
Subject: Precleared: Ajit Pai
 
Stefan-
  Ajit Pai was nominated yesterday and he has been precleared.  I have attached his 278e
signed on November 30, 2016 and an updated ethics agreement. 
 
Thanks,
Heather
 
NOMINATION - OGE Reviewer: Kim Sikora Panza (INTEGRITY)
PN89 — 115th Congress (2017-2018) — Ajit Varadaraj Pai — Federal Communications Commission
Ajit Varadaraj Pai, of Kansas, to be a Member of the Federal Communications Commission for a term of five years
from July 1, 2016. (Reappointment)
Date Received from President: 03/07/2017
Committee: Commerce, Science, and Transportation
Latest Action: 03/07/2017 - Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on Commerce, Science, and
Transportation. (All Actions)
 
 
Heather Jones

Referral to FCC

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

278 financial disclosure report withheld in full - (b)(3) - Available 
at https://extapps2.oge.gov/201/Presiden.nsf/PAS%20Index?
OpenView. 2 page attachment withheld in full - (b)(3), (4), (5), 
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
Subject: PAI EA - 90 Day Reminder - EA Certification Attached
Date: Thursday, October 05, 2017 4:03:42 PM
Attachments: EA Certification (June 2017 version) - Member Pai - FCC.pdf

Dear Ms. Halprin:

Mr. Ajit V. Pai was confirmed for the position of Member, Federal Communications
Commission on October 2, 2017. This is a reminder that Member Pai has 90 days from the
date of confirmation (October 2, 2017) to comply with the terms of his ethics agreement,
unless an extension is granted by the Office of Government Ethics (OGE). Agency ethics
officials do not have the authority to extend the compliance deadline; in rare circumstances of
unusual hardship, OGE may decide to extend the deadline. See 5 C.F.R. § 2634.802(b). Please
advise OGE via eacompliance@oge.gov as soon as possible if an extension will be requested.

Member Pai is required to complete and sign the attached Certification of Ethics Agreement
Compliance (See OGE’s Program Advisory PA 17-03). Member Pai should provide the
completed and signed Certification to ethics officials as soon as possible but not later than
January 2, 2018. The Certification should then be submitted to OGE no later than January 9,
2018, via email to eacompliance@oge.gov.

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
 

(b)(6) - Jane Halprin's email address

EA certification available at https://extapps2.oge.gov/201/
Presiden.nsf/64BDE46F310FA9E8852581FE00319309/$FILE/Pai%
20EA%20Certification%201%20of%201.pdf



From: Kimberley H. Kaplan
To:
Cc:  " "
Subject: Reed Cordish -- New Entrant report
Date: Friday, May 12, 2017 12:50:19 PM
Attachments: OGE Comments on Cordish New Entrant Report.docx

Jim,
 
I am the OGE reviewer for Mr. Cordish’s New Entrant report.  OGE’s initial list of
comments/questions regarding Mr. Cordish’s report is attached.
 
Thanks,
Kim
 
Kim H. Kaplan
Senior Government Ethics Specialist
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
(202) 482-9269 phone
(202) 482-9238 fax
khkaplan@oge.gov
 
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
 

26 page attachment withheld in full - (b)(3), (4), (5), 
(6)

(b)(6) - James Schultz's email address

(b)(6) - Scott DeLaVega's email address (b)(6) - Sandra Mabry's email address



From: Kimberley H. Kaplan
To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: RE: CORDISH
Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 10:47:44 AM

Thanks, Jim.

-----Original Message-----
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 9:51 AM
To: Kimberley H. Kaplan
Subject: RE: CORDISH

It has been submitted back to you for review.  Thanks. J

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
(m)

-----Original Message-----
From: Kimberley H. Kaplan [mailto:khkaplan@oge.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 5:58 PM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO >
Subject: RE: CORDISH

Hi Jim,

He completed his divestitures of  last month and made
edits to the report.  The report is pending with WHCO.  Once you re-submit it, we'll be able to continue on with our
part.

Thanks!
Kim

Kim H. Kaplan
Senior Government Ethics Specialist
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
(202) 482-9269 phone
(202) 482-9238 fax
khkaplan@oge.gov

Visit OGE's website: >www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics<

-----Original Message-----
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 5:20 PM
To: Kimberley H. Kaplan
Subject: RE: CORDISH

Kim - where do we stand on Reed?

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 8:54 AM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Cc: McAvoy, Ryan P. EOP/WHO ; Walsh, Michael <
Subject: RE: CORDISH

Thanks, Jim.  I will follow up with Ryan.

Best,
Kim

Kim H. Kaplan
Senior Government Ethics Specialist
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
(202) 482-9269 phone
(202) 482-9238 fax
khkaplan@oge.gov

Visit OGE's website: >>www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics<<

-----Original Message-----
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Sent: Monday, May 29, 2017 2:15 PM
To: Kimberley H. Kaplan
Cc: McAvoy, Ryan P. EOP/WHO; Walsh, Michael
Subject: RE: CORDISH

Hi Kim - I am asking Ryan McAvoy, who has joined us as a staff assistant to get this calendared for some time after
11 on Wednesday.  Michael Walsh, who is personal counsel for Cordish, will also call in.  Please let Ryan know
what works.  J

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
 (m)

-----Original Message-----
From: Kimberley H. Kaplan [mailto:khkaplan@oge.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 3:33 PM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO >
Subject: RE: CORDISH

Jim,

Heather Jones and I would like to schedule a call with you for next week to discuss further Cordish 
.  What is your availability on Tuesday or Wednesday?

Other comments from OGE are below --

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
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 2:27 PM
To: Kimberley H. Kaplan
Subject: CORDISH

Kim - please see attached.  I will be certifying the 278 shortly.  J

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)

2 page attachment withheld in full - (b)(3), (4), (5), (6); 15 page 
attachment withheld in full - (b)(3), (4), (5), (6)

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



From: Lorna A. Syme
To: Vincent Salamone
Subject: FW: Cohn Reinvestment
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 6:30:14 PM
Attachments: image002.png

-----Original Message-----
From: Mullis, Dianna 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 6:15 PM
To: Lorna A. Syme
Subject: Re: Cohn Reinvestment

Lorna,

We need to make the  tomorrow. If we can't get the full list, could we get that one tonight?

Thanks very much. Feel free to call my cell at .

Dianna

> On May 9, 2017, at 6:28 PM, Mullis, Dianna  wrote:
>
> Lorna,
>
> Have you had a chance to take a look at the remaining funds?  We crossed off  last week.
>
> Thank you.
>
> Dianna
>
> From: Mullis, Dianna
> Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 5:28 PM
> To: Lorna A. Syme (lasyme@oge.gov)
> Subject: FW: Cohn Reinvestment
>
> Hi Lorna,
>
> I sent these to Jim late last week, but thought it might make sense to send them to you directly as well.  

(b) (6)

(b)(3), (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(3), (6)

(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)

1 page attachment withheld in full 
- (b)(3), (5), (6)



(b)(3), (6)



>
>
>
> As noted below,  Thanks so much.
>
> Dianna
>
> Dianna M. Mullis
> Associate
> dmullis@steptoe.com< >
> Steptoe
>

direct
cell
fax

>
> Steptoe & Johnson LLP
> 1330 Connecticut Avenue, NW
> Washington, DC 20036
> www.steptoe.com<http://www.steptoe.com>
>
>
>
> This message and any attached documents contain information from the law firm Steptoe & Johnson LLP that
may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, distribute, or
use this information. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-
mail and then delete this message.
>
>
> From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO ]
> Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 10:06 AM
> To: Mullis, Dianna
> Subject: FW: Cohn Reinvestment
>
>
>
> JAMES D. SCHULTZ
> Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President Office
> of the White House Counsel

 (o)
 (m)

>
> From: Lorna A. Syme [mailto:lasyme@oge.gov]
> Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 10:05 AM
> To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
> 
> Cc: Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov<mailto:djbortot@oge.gov>>
> Subject: FW: Cohn Reinvestment
>
>
> Hi Jim:
>
>
>
>

>

(b) (5)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (5)



>

>
>
> Thanks!
>
> Lorna
>
>
> From: Deborah J. Bortot
> Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 6:52 PM
> To: Lorna A. Syme
> Subject: FW: Cohn Reinvestment
>
> Lorna,
>
> Please take a look at these funds and contact Jim.
>
> Thanks,
> Deb
>
> From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [
> Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 5:02 PM
> To: Deborah J. Bortot
> Subject: FW: Cohn Reinvestment
>
> Deb – who is the right person to deal with on this?  Also, should I talk with you on a 
>
> JAMES D. SCHULTZ
> Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President Office
> of the White House Counsel

(o)
(m)

> From: Mullis, Dianna 
> Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2017 4:16 PM
> To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
> >
> Subject: Cohn Reinvestment
>
> Jim,
>
> Can you lease please ask OGE to confirm 

  Our particular concern is with .  Thank you.
>
> Best,
> Dianna
>
> [cid:image001.png@01D2AE23.FF7064D0]
>
> Dianna M. Mullis
> Associate

(b) (5)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(3), (6)

(b) (5), (b) (6)



> >
> Steptoe

direct
cell

> +1 202 429 3902 fax
>
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
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email
also may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of
this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.
> <image002.png>

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From: Vincent Salamone
To: "   

Subject: First round of comments - Cohn
Date: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 5:12:18 PM
Attachments: OGE Comments on Gary Cohn.docx

I am the OGE reviewer for Gary Cohn’s public financial disclosure report.  I’ve completed
my initial review of the report and the attached document contains my first round of
comments. 
 
I am also returning the filer’s report to you in the Integrity system to allow you to make
revisions as appropriate.  Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Vincent Salamone
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
Phone: (202) 482-9274
 
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
 
 
 

(b)(6) - Stefan Passantino's email address (b)(6) - James Schultz's email address (b)(6) - Sandra Mabry's email address

(b)(6) - Scott DeLaVega's email address

4 page attachment withheld in full - (b)
(3), (5), (6)





From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: Vincent Salamone
Subject: Responses to OGE Comments (7-10-17)
Date: Monday, July 10, 2017 4:13:37 PM
Attachments: Responses to OGE Comments (7-10-17).docx

Attached please find the responses to your inquiries and comments.  J

5 page attachment withheld in full - (b)(3), (5), 
(6)



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: Lorna A. Syme
Subject: FW: OGE Comments/Questions on CD request and New Entrant Report - Powell
Date: Thursday, March 09, 2017 9:12:02 AM
Attachments: Powell Responses to OGE (3-9-17) (2).docx

Please see attached.  Jim
 
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

(o)
(m)

 

From: Mullis, Dianna [mailto ] 
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 9:04 AM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO >
Cc: Swartz, Christopher J. EOP/WHO >
Subject: RE: OGE Comments/Questions on CD request and New Entrant Report - Powell
 
Jim,
 
Attached please find our responses to OGE’s questions.
 
Best,
Dianna
 
Dianna M. Mullis
Associate

Steptoe
direct
cell

+1 202 429 3902 fax

Steptoe & Johnson LLP
1330 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036
www.steptoe.com
 

 
This message and any attached documents contain information from the law firm Steptoe & Johnson LLP that may be
confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, distribute, or use this
information. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then
delete this message.
 
 
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto ] 
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 12:46 PM
To: Mullis, Dianna
Subject: FW: OGE Comments/Questions on CD request and New Entrant Report - Powell
 
Can you review, please.  J

6 page attachment withheld in 
full - (b)(4), (5), (6)

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 11:19 AM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO >
Subject: OGE Comments/Questions on CD request and New Entrant Report - Powell
 
Hi Jim,
 
I am the OGE reviewer for  Dina Powell’s Certificate of Divesture request and new entrant financial
disclosure report.  I’ve completed my initial review of the report and certificate of divestiture and
have attached my comments.  Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss.
 
Thank you,
 
Lorna
 
 
Lorna Syme
Presidential Nominations Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC  20005-3917
Telephone: (202) 482-9277
Facsimile: (202) 482-9237
 
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

(b)(5), (6)



From: Lorna A. Syme
To:
Subject: FW: Powell
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2017 11:35:39 AM

Chris:
 
I am returning the Powell report (Jim returned it to me last night).  I had returned it to Stefan on
3/16 and Dianna from Steptoe has indicated that she is willing to make the changes (I had worked
with her on questions regarding the CD/278e). 
 
Thanks!
Lorna
 

From: Mullis, Dianna [mailto  
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 10:57 AM
To: Lorna A. Syme; 
Subject: RE: Powell
 
Thanks, Lorna.  We will make those changes and let you know when they are complete.
 
Jim – Let me know if you want to make the changes on your end (in which case I will send
you details and language), or if we can access the report to do so.
 
Dianna
 
From: Lorna A. Syme [mailto:lasyme@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 10:50 AM
To: '; Mullis, Dianna
Subject: Powell
 
Jim and Dianna:
 
I just returned the Powell report to Stefan in Integrity.  This will allow you to access the report
and make changes.   

 
Please let me know when you have made the changes to the report in Integrity. This will allow
me to review the revised report before you send it back to OGE.
 
Thanks, and please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Lorna
 

(b)(6) - Christopher Swartz's email address

(b) (6)

(b)(6) - James Schultz's email address

(b)(6) - James Schultz's email address

(b)(5), (6)



From: Lorna A. Syme
To: ; "Mabry, Sandra S. EOP/WHO"; "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: RE: Dina Powell - new entrant report
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 1:08:10 PM

Any update on the status of our questions for Ms. Powell’s report?
 
Thanks.
Lorna
 

From: Lorna A. Syme 
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 12:29 PM
To: '; 'Mabry, Sandra S. EOP/WHO'
Subject: FW: Dina Powell - new entrant report
 
Just checking the status.
 
Thanks!
Lorna
 

From: Lorna A. Syme 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 3:11 PM
To: ; 'Mabry, Sandra S. EOP/WHO'; '
Subject: FW: Dina Powell - new entrant report
 
Good Afternoon:
 
Just checking the status of the questions we sent regarding Dina Powell’s new entrant report.
 
Thank you.
 
Lorna
 

From: Lorna A. Syme 
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 12:15 PM
To: ; 
Subject: Dina Powell - new entrant report
 
Jim and Scott:
 
Our Director has reviewed the new entrant report for Dina Powell.  We will need responses to the
attached questions.  We will also require some revisions to the report (also discussed in the attached
document).
 
Thanks!
 
Lorna
 

3 page attachment withheld in full - 
(b)(5), (6)

3 page attachment wittheld in full - 
(b)(5), (6)

3 page attachment withheld in full - 
(b)(5), (6)

(b)(6) - Scott DeLaVega's email address

(b)(6) - Scott DeLaVega's email address

(b)(6) - Scott DeLaVega's email address (b)(6) - James Schu tz's email address

(b)(6) - Scott DeLaVega's email address (b)(6) - James Schultz's email address



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: Lorna A. Syme
Subject: Powell Responses
Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 1:43:43 PM
Attachments: DP RESPONSES TO OGE QUESTIONS 7-11 pdf.pdf

Lorna - Please find the dina Powell response.  J

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

(o)
(m)

4 page attachment withheld in full 
- (b)(4), (5), (6)

(b) (6)



From: Lorna A. Syme
To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: Dina Powell
Date: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 11:53:33 AM

Jim:
 
Please forward the report to us.
 
Lorna
 
Lorna Syme
Presidential Nominations Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC  20005-3917
Telephone: (202) 482-9277
Facsimile: (202) 482-9237
 
Visit OGE's website: >>www.oge.gov<<
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
 
 




